Министерство образования и молодежной политики Свердловской области Государственное автономное профессиональное образовательное учреждение

Свердловской области «Уральский радиотехнический колледж им. А.С. Попова»

У	ТВЕРЖДАЮ:	
Зам. дире	ектора по УМР	
/ С.Н. Меньшикова /		
<i>//</i> \\	2023 г	

ФОНД ОЦЕНОЧНЫХ СРЕДСТВ УЧЕБНОЙ ДИСЦИПЛИНЫ

ОД.04 Иностранный язык (английский)

для всех специальностей и профессий 1 курса

Екатеринбург

Фонд оценочных средств разработан в соответствии с рабочей программой разработанной в соответствии с Федеральным Государственным образовательным стандартом среднего общего образования, утвержденным приказом Министерства образования и науки Российской Федерации от 17.05.2012 № 413 (ред. от 12.08.2022)

Рекомендована цикловой методической комиссией «ОГД»
Протокол от «»
Председатель ЦМК//
Разработчик(и):
Преподаватели: Петрова Д.А., Шайтанова О.Н., Дубровина Н.А., Люблина Н.В., Николина И.И.
Рецензент:
Преподаватель

СОДЕРЖАНИЕ

1. РУБЕЖНЫЙ КОНТРОЛЬ	4
1.1 Семестр 1	4
1.2 Семестр 2	13
2. КРИТЕРИИ ОЦЕНИВАНИЯ	29
2.1. Критерии оценивания монологической речи	29
2.2. Критерии оценивания диалогической речи (диалог, ролевая игр	oa)
	30
2.3. Критерии оценивания письменной речи	33
2.4. Критерии оценивания тестов	35
2.5. Критерии оценивания заданий по переводу	36
2.6 Критерии оценивания формальной и неформальной дискуссии.	36
2.7 Критерии оценивания проекта	38
2.8. Критерии оценки письменной речи	42
2.9. Критерии оценки монологического высказывания с визуальной	Á
опорой (презентация, видеоролик)	44
2.10. Критерии оценки постера (плаката)	48
3. Тематика проектов, ролевых игр	48
4. Формирование ОК по видам контрольно-оценочных средств	49

1. РУБЕЖНЫЙ КОНТРОЛЬ

1.1 Семестр 1 A1

Task 1. Read the text and mark the sentences true (T), false (F) or doesn't say (DS).

British artists living abroad

Article by James Noble

Sally Campbell is a 32-year-old actress from London, but right now, she's living in Paris in a flat that overlooks the Seine. Sally's mother is French, which means Sally can speak the language perfectly. Sally is very talented. She likes acting in films, but she can also sing and dance brilliantly and she currently has a leading part in a French musical. She can also play the piano very well. In her spare time, Sally likes to relax at home by watching romantic films. She has no plans to return to Britain.

Tom Hammond is from Glasgow, but he lives in New York. He's 18 and he's a music student. Tom can play the piano and the guitar very well. He also writes songs with his friend John. Tom writes the music and John writes the lyrics. When they're happy with a new song, they usually perform it to students at the college. They love to have an audience and would really like to be in a band. When he isn't composing, Tom downloads his favourite music from the Internet.

Hannah Brown is a writer. She's from Manchester, but she lives in Italy. Hannah is 25 and likes writing romantic novels. Her ambition, of course, is to be a published writer, so she writes every day for at least four hours. Her favourite time to write is early in the morning, but she sometimes works late at night too. In the afternoons, Hannah works as a waitress in a café. She doesn't really enjoy this part of her life, but she needs the money to stay in Italy.

Example: Sally is English. T

- 1 Sally writes music for films.
- 2 She can't sing very well.
- 3 Her uncle teaches her to play a musical instrument.
- 4 Tom plays two musical instruments very well.
- 5 Tom's friend plays football.
- 6 Tom and John play their songs at university.
- 7 Hannah speaks Italian perfectly.
- 8 She doesn't like writing in the evening.
- 9 Hannah sometimes works late.
- 10 All three people live in Europe.

Task 2 Write Sally, Tom, or Hannah

Example: Tom lives in America.

1 ______ studies music.

2 _____ is not happy about her work.

3 _____ acts in films.

4 _____ has a friend who writes songs.

5 wants to stay in another country.
Task 3. Choose the correct answer, A, B, or C. Example
My cousin's mum is my
A) aunt B) uncle C) nephew
1 there three stereos in the living room? No, there
A) Are / aren't B) Are / are C) Are / not D) Are / *
2. You watch films at theA) theatre B) cinema C) church
3. Her grandmother is 85 but she runs every morning. She's really
A) lazy B) outgoing C) active
4. You can get to the museum tram.
A) by B) on C) in
5. There are a lot of healts on the sin may hadroom
5. There are a lot of books on the in my bedroom.A) desk B) fridge C) mirror
6 your parents have a pet?
A) Are B) Do C) Does
7. John a bath every day.
A) don't get B) isn't find C) doesn't take
8. I never up early at the weekend.
A) make B) get C) stand
9. We meet Friday the museum.
A) on at B) atin C) in near
10. We snowboarding in the mountains every January.
A) take B) do C) go
Task 4.
You have got a letter from your English-speaking friend Max. He asks you to write

You have got a letter from your English-speaking friend Max. He asks you to write about your family and plans for the future. Write a short e-mail. In your e-mail write

- who your parents are
- where they work
- how they get to work

- what profession you want to have
- why you would like to have this profession.

Write about 60-80 words.

Key

Task 1

1. F 2. T 3. DS 4. T 5. DS 6. F 7. DS 8.DS 9. T 10. F

Task 2

1. Tom 2. Hannah 3. Sally 4. Tom 5. Sally

Task 3

1A 2B 3C 4A 5 A 6B 7 C 8B 9 A 10 C

Task 4

Dear Max,

My mother's name is Lilia. She is very beautiful and clever. She works as an engineer. My father's name is Vitaly. He's tall and strong. He works in the shop.

We live in a flat in the city. My parents go to work by bus or trolley-bus.

I want to be a cook. I want to work in a good restaurant. I love cooking and my father cooks well.

What profession do you want to have?

Best wishes,

Tamara

A2

Task 1. Read the text and mark the sentences true (T), false (F) or doesn't say (DS).

Looking for love

Looking for Love is an agency that finds partners for single people of any age. Read about Lisa.

My name's Lisa. I'm 25 years old and I'm from Manchester. I'm single and I'm looking for love

I'm a journalist on a local newspaper, which means I write stories about local issues and sometimes I interview politicians. I like my job, but I'd like to work on a national newspaper one day. That's because I want to have the opportunity to work abroad.

I have a small group of friends who I've known for years. I even went to school with some of them! I'm not really extrovert but I do like going out and having fun. We usually go out to parties, nightclubs, and restaurants. I also like cooking and I make great pasta! My ideal night in is a good meal, a glass of wine, and a DVD. I like thrillers much more than I like romantic comedies!

I'm not very sporty, but I like to keep fit. I stopped smoking last year and now I go running twice a week and I sometimes go to the gym at weekends. I eat lots of fruit and vegetables and I try not to have red meat or too much coffee. At work, I drink water or tea.

I prefer men who are interested in serious issues because I like talking about politics and what's happening in the world. However, I also like men with a good sense of humour. These

characteristics are more important to me than physical appearance.

Please contact Looking for Love if you think you're the kind of person I'm looking for!

Example Lisa is married. F

- 1 Lisa often has to interview politicians in other countries.
- 2 Lisa met all her friends a long time ago.
- 3 Lisa is very funny.
- 4 Lisa doesn't like romantic books.
- 5 Lisa goes jogging every week.
- 6 Lisa often has tea with milk.
- 7 Lisa prefers attractive men.

Task 2. Read the article again. Choose the correct answers.

Example: Looking for Love is for young people. A
A) an organization B) a website C) a magazine
1 Lisa wants to work
A) for a famous person B) for a different website C) in a different country
2 She knows some of her friends
A) from school B) from college C) from her first work
3 She doesn't usually go to with her friends.
A) restaurants B) museums C) nightclubs
4 She enjoys watching
A) horrors B) thrillers C) cartoons
5 She at the weekend.
A) goes to the gym B) goes running C) cooks
6 She used to
A) make pasta B) drink coffee C) smoke
7 She is interested in men who are
A) active B) outgoing C) serious
Task 3. Which notice (A-H) says this (1-5)? For questions 1-5, mark the correct
on the answer sheet.

letter A-H

EXAMPLE ANSWER 0 You can buy photographs in this shop that were taken by someone who lives nearby. \mathbf{E}

1.	You can learn how to paint here.	A	Passport photographs are ready in 5 minutes
2. you'l	If you go shopping here this week, l pay much less than usual.	В	Monika's art class will be in room 31 today
3.	This place is not open every day.	С	City Museum Talk on 16 th century artists Wednesday, 6.30 pm £2

4. You won't have to wait long before you get your pictures.	D	The Art Centre library is Now closed on Fridays
5. Someone has just painted a door in this building.	Е	Winton Stores Postcards by our village photographer on sale inside
	F	Homestore all paint half-price – for one month only
	G	Wet Paint! Please use other entrance
	Н	Burley Art Club Sale of paintings starts Monday

Task 4. Listen to Susan describing a holiday. Tick (V) A, B, or C to complete the sentences.

1.	Susan went on h	noliday in	•	
A)	September	B) October	C) Novem	ıber
2.	The hotel was _	·		
A)	cheap B) u	ncomfortable	C) expens	ive
3.	3. The bus was than the train.			
A)	slower B) m	ore expensive	C) mor	e comfortable
4. The weather was				
A)	windy and dry	B) rainy and v	windy	C) sunny but wet
5. On the island, they didn't go to				
A)	a restaurant	B) a beach	C) a shop	

Task 5.

You have received a letter from your English-speaking friend Max. He asks you to write about your family and plans for the future. Write a short e-mail. In your e-mail write

- about your parents and their jobs
- their routine at work
- what profession are you going to take and why.

Write about 80- 100 words

Answer Key

Task 1.

1F 2T 3DS 4F 5 T 6 DS 7 F

Task 2.

1C 2A 3B 4B 5A 6C 7C 8A

Task 3.

1B 2H 3D 4A 5G

Task 4.

1A 2C 3A 4B 5B

Task 5

Sample answer

Dear Max,

Well, my family is rather small: my parents and me. My mother Lily works as an engineer at a factory. She's good at drawing. My father Vitaly works as a shop assistant.

I'm not going to choose any of their professions because I'm not good at mathematics. I'm interested in cooking and I'll go to cooking classes. I'd like to have my own restaurant. I sometimes create new things in the kitchen.

What about you?

Best wishes,

Tamara

Listening script for task 4.

Last September my boyfriend and I went on holiday to Thailand. It was a disaster. The flight arrived in Bangkok nine hours late. There we were at eleven o'clock at night, and we didn't have anywhere to stay and we didn't know how to get into the city centre. So, we stayed at the airport hotel, which was very comfortable but really expensive.

The next day, we wanted to take a train south to the islands. But we couldn't because we couldn't book any seats. The trains were full. So, in the end, we went by bus and by boat. It was cheaper but it took a lot longer. And when we got to the island we wanted to get to, we couldn't believe it! Where was the sun? It was raining really heavily. And the weather was windy and wet for days. It was awful. We went to restaurants and we went shopping, but we didn't spend any time on the beach. We couldn't sunbathe or go swimming, so we just argued for a week...

B1

Read the article and tick (\checkmark) A, B, or C.

We interviewed three people about how family and friends have affected their personalities.

Maria Stanovich

I've always had a strong relationship with my family. An important influence on my personality was my grandmother, Hannah. She was born in 1930 into a poor family with seven children – they had to take very good care of each other in order to survive. Growing up in such difficult conditions had a positive effect on her, teaching her to share everything, be honest, helpful, hardworking, and affectionate. My grandmother taught me all these things, making me realize that family is more important than material possessions.

Katie Dupont

The people around you have the greatest influence on your life – they affect the way you behave and think. As soon as Rob and I met, we connected. When Rob was young, his father died in a motorcycle accident. Being brought up as an only child by a single parent made him independent and ambitious. He left home at 16, and since then has lived in different places and had various jobs. He's taught me that it's important to find time for friends and family and to do what makes you happy. He always has fun, trying new things, keeping his mind and body healthy, and he still works hard to achieve his goals. I greatly admire Rob and I hope that one day I can look at life in the way that he does.

Jed Mitchell

I spent many hours as a child listening to my uncle Wilson's stories. He was the youngest of 11 children whose family lived in a fishing town in Scotland. Life was hard and with so many mouths to feed, the children began working from an early age. At just 14, my uncle began his first job as a fisherman. That was the beginning of his adventures – he travelled and worked in Alaska, South-East Asia, India, and Africa. He educated himself, learnt to be a chef, an engineer, a farmer, and photographer. Uncle Wilson taught me that life is special and that you should take every opportunity that you can to fill it with adventure.

Example: Katie believes that your family and friends don't influence you. A) True B) False ✓ C) Doesn't say 1 Maria has a close relationship with her family. A) True B) False C) Doesn't say 2 Maria's grandmother had seven children. A) True B) False C) Doesn't say 3 Maria's grandmother is still alive. A) True B) False C) Doesn't say 4 Growing up in a big family made Maria's grandmother less selfish. A) True B) False C) Doesn't say 5 Katie met Rob at work. A) True B) False C) Doesn't say 6 Katie knew she and Rob would be good friends because they immediately got on well. A) True B) False C) Doesn't say 7 Katie thinks Rob lives his life in a positive way. A) True B) False C) Doesn't say 8 Jed's uncle's first job was as a chef. A) True B) False C) Doesn't say 9 Jed thinks people shouldn't waste any chances in life. A) True B) False C) Doesn't say 10 Jed would like to travel like his uncle did. A) True B) False C) Doesn't say Task 2. Write the correct form of the adjectives. Example: The people in Ireland are some of the friendlest (friendly) in the world. 1 I think this design is (interesting) than that one. 2 When we all checked in, Sarah's luggage was 3 Is transport here _____ (expensive) as in your country? 4 The trains in Japan are _____ (modern) I've ever travelled on. 5 That was probably _____ (bad) meal we've ever had in a restaurant! 6 She looks much _____ (good) with long hair. 7 My new office is _____ (tiny) as my last one.

Task 3. Complete the dialogues with the verbs. Use the present perfect simple or the past simple. Example: I've been to Beijing, but I've never been (not / go) to Shanghai. John How long 1 (you / know) each other? Keira Well, we 2 (meet) in 1998 and we've been good friends since. Doctor What seems to be the problem?
Mike I 3 (fall) over playing basketball. I think I 4 (break) my finger. Sean Hello, could I speak to Mr Jackson, please? Alison I'm sorry, he 5 (just / go) into a meeting. Jennie 6 (you / take) out any money from the cash machine this morning? Alex No, because I had £30 in my wallet. Will 7 (you / ever/ lend) anyone your car? Tom Yes, I lent it to my brother and I would never do it again!
Task 4. Read the article and tick (✓) A, B, or C. How I got my dream job
Are you still looking for your dream job? Don't give up. Here's how three people achieved their goals. Mario Mendes, 29 — I'm doing something I really enjoy. I'm part of a team that develops new technologies. I work with intelligent, interesting people and occasionally get to travel abroad. I won't pretend it was easy getting my dream job, but it was worth the effort. My advice? Decide exactly what your dream job is and what it involves. Learn about the job. Make contact with companies that could offer your chosen career. Make sure they know your strengths. You may just get that dream job. Andy Collins, 46 — As a student, I earned \$295 a week in cash working in a beach café. At the time, it was my dream job! Later I became a chef. It was hard work, I was often in a hot kitchen for twelve hours a day, six days a week. But you have to know the meaning of hard work if you want to achieve your goals. I now own five restaurants around the U.S. My best advice is to find out what your skills and talents are. Talent is something you're born with. Skills are something you've learned to do. People like doing things that come naturally to them, so work and enjoy! Sarah Cooper, 38 — I'd been working as a secretary for three years when I decided to change my career. My work was often boring and always busy. I started studying to become a teacher. It certainly wasn't easy; I continued working full-time to pay for my training at night school. I was exhausted most of the time, but after two years, I finally got my qualifications and resigned. I'm now a primary school teacher and it's as good as I imagined. So don't wait! Write a list of the things that are stopping you from getting your dream job. Make a plan to deal with each thing. There's always
an answer. Example: Mario is

A very interesting B self-employed C very happy with his job \checkmark

1 Mario sometimes
A enjoys his job B travels abroad C works in a team
2 Mario thinks he got his dream job because
A he's intelligent B it was easy C he did a lot of preparation
3 When Andy was young, his dream job was to
A become a chef B have his own restaurant C work in a café by the beach
4 When he was a chef, Andy
A earned \$295 a week B didn't enjoy his job C didn't get much time off
5 Andy says it's important to know
A your goals B what you're good at C what you enjoy doing
6 It took Sarah years to train to be a teacher.
A five B three C two
7 Sarah's job as a secretary wasn't very
A hard B exciting C easy
8 Sarah studied
A full-time B at evening classes C during the day
9 Sarah advises people to
A plan how they can achieve their goals
B become primary school teachers
C continue working while they train
10 Who has become a successful businessman / woman?
A Andy B Mario C Mario and Andy

Task 5.

You have received a letter from your English-speaking friend Max. He asks you to write about your family and plans for the future. Write a short e-mail. In your e-mail write

- about your parents and their jobs
- their routine at work
- what profession are you going to take and why.

Write about 100-120 words

Key

Task 1. 1A 2C 3C 4A 5C 6A 7A 8B 9A 10C

Task 2. 1 more interesting 2 the heaviest 3 as expensive 4 the most modern 5 the worst 6 better 7 as tiny

Task 3. 1 have you known 2 met 3 fell 4 've broken 5 's just gone 6 Did you take 7 Have you ever lent

Task 4. 1B 2C 3C 4C 5B 6C7B 8B 9A 10 A

Task 5. Sample answer

Dear Max,

Thanks for your letter. My family is quite common. My mum Lilia works as an engineer at a factory. She's calm and never loses her temper. I suppose it helps her to deal with my father

Vitaly, who is rather active. He's a shop assistant and makes good money. They both leave home early in the morning, do their everyday work which I find boring, and come home to spend time with me)

To tell you the truth, I'm not going to become either a shop assistant or an engineer. You remember I'm good at cooking, so I'm thinking about starting my own restaurant one day. But first I need to take a course in cooking.

Have you decided what to do in the future?

Best wishes,

Tamara

1.2 Семестр 2

A1

Task 1. Complete the sentences with the correct word

Task 1. Complete the sentences with the correct word.
Example: My brother's daughter is my C
A) granddaughter B) sister C) niece
1 I work for a newspaper. I'm a
A) journalist B) politician C) lawyer
2 My sister works in an office. She's a
A) builder B) musician C) receptionist
3 My mother's brother is my
A) grandfather B) nephew C) uncle
4 Can I use my credit, please?
A) wallet B) card C) money
5 The opposite of expensive is
A) safe B) cheap C) empty
6 The opposite of safe is
A) dangerous B) difficult C) different
7 You can buy food at a
A) pharmacy B) market C) post office
8 We eat in the
A) bathroom B) garage C) dining room
9 I need some for this letter.
A) keys B) stamps C) coins
10 My father's a He flies all over the
world.
A) pilot B) builder C) nurse
, 1
Task 2. Complete the sentences. Use the verbs in brackets.
Example: They didn't drive (not drive) to Edinburgh, they got the bus.
1 Steven (not be) at work on Tuesday.
2 I (buy) a new car last weekend.
3 Who (be) the three greatest people of the twentieth century?

4 Emma	(write) him a	message for	ur days ago.
5 I think we	(not have) a holiday next month.		
6 Elizabeth and Ber	ı (h	ave) three do	ogs.
7	you ever	(bre	eak) your arm?
8 They have an example 8	m on Thursday so they _		(study) now.
9 My brother	(listen) to	classical m	usic at the moment.
10 Look! James is c	arrying a lot of boxes	he	(have) a party next week?
11 She	(not like) writin	g e-mails.	
12 How often	you		(use) your smartphone?

Task 3. Read the text. Mark the sentences true (T), false (F) or doesn't say (DS).

The frozen extremes of the earth

The Arctic in the north and the Antarctic in the south are at opposite ends of the planet, but they are similar in many ways. Both are lands of ice and snow, where the temperature in winter can be so low that your skin can freeze in seconds – it can be as low as –80°C. Very few animals are able to survive these conditions, but there are some both in the north and in the south. The Arctic has more plants and animals than the Antarctic, including polar bears, the largest bear in the world. In the south there are no land animals because of the extreme cold, but there are penguins and other sea animals that live on or near the coast – although both in the north and the south the sea is frozen for much of the year.

One difference between the Arctic and the Antarctic is the human population. In parts of the Arctic there are towns and villages. Greenland, for example, the largest island in the world, has a population of 55,000 people. Many of these people work in fishing. They have a difficult life. There aren't many roads between towns and villages, so people travel by snowmobile or with dogs. From November to January, it's dark for 24 hours a day, but from May to July there are 24 hours of daylight.

In the Antarctic there are no normal towns and villages. Only scientists live there all year round, in special buildings called 'stations. They study the sea animals and learn about the history of the world's climate by studying the weather and the ice. It's a hard place to live, especially in winter, but many of them love it there and return again and again.

Example: The Antarctic is the coldest place in the world.

A True B False C Doesn't say V

- 1 There aren't any animals in the Antarctic.
- 2 No people live in the Antarctic.
- 3 There aren't any towns in the Antarctic.
- 4 It is usually –80°C in the Antarctic.
- 5 The sea in the Antarctic is usually frozen.
- 6 There aren't any sea animals in the Arctic.
- 7 In Greenland, people don't work in winter.
- 8 There aren't many roads in Greenland.
- 9 In Greenland in October it's light all the time.

Task 4. Read the text once again. Write the Arctic or the Antarctic.

Example: It's at the South Pole. the Antarctic

- 1 Scientists sometimes live here in stations.
- 2 No land animals live here.
- 3 People live here all the time.
- 4 There are more plants here.
- 5 In December it's dark for 24 hours a day.
- 6 There aren't any towns or villages here.

Task 5. Translate into Russian. You have got 30 minutes. Use a dictionary.

Rice pudding

It is flavoured with cardamom, raisins, saffron, cashew nuts, pistachios or almonds. It is typically served during a meal or as a dessert.

INGREDIENTS

Half glass of rice (any rice)

A sauce pans

Milk

Cardamom

2tbs sugar

- 1 Fill the sauce pan, not all to the top, bring to a boil and add rice. When boiled put low heat and simmer till rice is soft and mushy. If the water is reduced and rice is not cooked. You can add more water
- 2 When it is cooked add sugar and if you want more flavour, open cardamom pods and add seeds only
- 3 Stir then add milk enough to cover rice, bring to boil then lower heat and stir
- 4 Put heat up again to this, three times stirring occasionally
- 5 When the pudding is done leave it to cool
- 6 You can have the rice pudding warm or cold. You can also add broken pieces of almonds and pistachios and serve.

Answer Keys:

Task 1

1A 2C 3C 4B 5B 6A 7B 8C 9B 10A

Task 2

- 1) is not/isn't
- 2) bought
- 3) were
- 4) wrote
- 5) will not/won't
- 6) have
- 7) have... broken

- 8) are studying
- 9) is listening
- 10) is ... having/ is... going to have
- 11) doesn't like/ does not like
- 12) do... use

Task 3.

1F 2F 3T 4DS 5T 6F 7DS 8T 9F

Task 4.

- 1 the Antarctic
- 2 the Antarctic
- 3 the Arctic
- 4 the Arctic
- 5 the Arctic
- 6 the Antarctic

Task 5. (Sample answer)

Рисовый пудинг

Его приправляют кардамоном, изюмом, шафраном, орехами кешью, фисташками или миндалем. Его обычно подают во время еды или в качестве десерта.

ИНГРЕДИЕНТЫ

Полстакана риса (любого риса)

Кастрюля

Молоко

Кардамон

2 столовые ложки сахара

- 1 Наполнить кастрюлю, не доверху, доведите до кипения, добавьте рис. Когда закипит, поставьте на слабый огонь и варите, пока рис не станет мягким и кашеобразным. Если вода выкипит, а рис не сварится, добавьте больше воды.
- 2 Когда рис будет готов, добавьте сахар, а если вы хотите больше аромата, откройте стручки кардамона и добавьте только семена.
- 3 Перемешайте, затем добавьте молока так, чтобы оно покрывало рис, доведите до кипения, уменьшите огонь и перемешайте.
- 4 Прогрейте трижды, периодически помешивая
- 5 Когда пудинг будет готов, дайте ему остыть.
- 6 Вы можете есть рисовый пудинг теплым или холодным. Вы также можете добавить кусочки дробленого миндаля и фисташки и подавать.

A2

Part 1. Listen to two people discussing candidates at a job interview.

Choose A, B, or C.

1. Mark doesn't get the job because he ...

A) is too old B) has too little experience C) isn't good enough

2.	Gemma doesn't get the job because	she	
A) is	s inexperienced B) has no qualificat	cions C) is unfriendly	
3.	Luke doesn't get the job because he		
	sually works in Italy B) has just left	his job C) hasn't had a job fe	or a long time
4.	David doesn't get the job although h	ne is good at .	
A) m	anaging people B) solving problem	S C) wasting time	
5.		-	
A) no	ot intelligent enough B) too lazy		
	2 Questions 6-10	,	
	I the sentences (6-10) about camping	. Choose the best word (A, B	or C) for each space.
	questions 6-10, mark A, B or C on th		•
	MPLE		
0	A lot of families prefer to	on a campsite because it	is cheaper than a hotel
	A) keep B) stay		1
ANS	WER B	-,	
6.	For some campsites, you have to pho	one and before vo	ou go.
	A) book B) take C) spe	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
7.	Some people play loud music on car		
, .	A) angry B) busy C) nois		
8.	One of the nicest things about camp		t outside
0.	A) doing B) having C) put	=	t outside.
9.	It is better to use plastic cups and pla	•	don't easily
<i>)</i> .	A) break B) hurt C) fail		don t casiry.
10.	One problem with camping is making		et into the tent
10.	A) careful B) clear C) sure	_	et into the tent.
Part	3 Questions 11-15		
	plete the five conversations. For que	estions 11-15 mark A Ror (on the answer sheet
	MPLE		ANSWER
_	Where do you come from?	A) New York	
	Where do you come from:	B) School.	11
		C) Home.	
11	Is it a good film?	A) That's right.	
11.	is it a good inni:	B) It's OK.	
		C) I don't agree.	
12	I'm going to Tom's party tonight.	A) Can I go too?	
12.	I in going to Tom's party tonight.	B) Let's go.	
		C) Was it good?	
13	When did you lose your watch?	A) Once a week.	
13.	when did you lose your watch:	B) For six days.	
		C) A month ago.	
1/ 0	oper. I don't understand you	·	
14. 5	orry, I don't understand you.	A) Let me explain.B) I don't know.	
		C) What does it mean?	
15 9	hall we ask Paul to come with us?	A) I believe it.	
13. 3	man we ask raul to come with us?	,	
		B) I'm sure.	

C) If you like.

Questions 16-20

Complete the telephone conversation between two friends. What does Jennifer say to Lily? For questions 16-20, mark the correct letter A-H on the answer sheet.

EXAMPLE	ANSWER
---------	--------

Lily: Hi Jennifer, it will be lovely to see you on Friday.

Jennifer: В

Lily: What time is your train? A I have to go home at 6 o'clock.

Jennifer: 16

Lily: OK. I'll meet you. Would you like

to go out that evening?

17 F How long will we stay with him there? Jennifer:

Lily: If you want to. Then on

Saturday

we can go to the new shopping

centre.

Jennifer: 18

Lily: And in the evening we can go to

Oliver's party.

19 Jennifer:

Oh anything. It doesn't matter. Lily:

Jennifer: 20

Lily: Yes. It's a good place for a

party.

See you on Friday, then.

B Yes, I haven't seen you for so long.

C I've heard it's really big.

D Is he still living in the same house?

E It should arrive early afternoon.

I think I'll be tired. Shall we just stay at

home?

H Great! What should I bring to wear?

Part 4 Questions 21-27

Read the article about a man who swam across New Zealand's Cook Strait.

Are sentences 21-27 "Right" (A) or "Wrong" (B)?

If there is not enough information to answer "Right" (A) or "Wrong" (B), choose "Doesn't say" (C).

For questions 21-27, mark A, B or C on the answer sheet.

David swims the Cook Strait

David Johnson has loved swimming all his life. When he was 27, he swam in a race near the home in the USA. The sea was very cold and David started to feel unwell. He was taken to hospital but he soon got better and started swimming again. In 1983, he became the first person to swim from Santa Cruz Island to the Californian Coast.

In January 2004, at the age of 52, David crossed New Zealand's Cook Strait in 9 hours and 38 minutes. The oldest swimmer before David was only 42 years old. David spent over a year getting ready to swim the Strait. Then, he and his wife flew to New Zealand so that David could practise for a few weeks there. But only days after they arrived, the weather improved so David decided to start his swim. He did it with the help of a team. "They were great," David said.

	and went on s	_		
Afterv	vards, David a	nd his wife trav	elled around Nev	w Zealand before returning to the USA.
0	Example:			Answer: A
U	-	on has always e	njoyed swimmin	
	A) Right	•	C) Doesn't say	g.
21.	, 0	,	•	ning competition in the USA.
21.	A) Right	•	C) Doesn't say	ming competition in the USA.
22	, 0	,	,	to Cour Island and the Californian agest
22		• • •		ta Cruz Island and the Californian coast.
22	A) Right	,	C) Doesn't say	fhis age to eview source the Cook Study
23	<u>-</u>		-	of his age to swim across the Cook Strait.
2.4	A) Right	,	C) Doesn't say	1 C 1 G '
24	-		<u> </u>	across the Cook Strait.
25	A) Right	, .	C) Doesn't say	f 1
25			=	efore he swam across the Cook Strait.
26	A) Right	B) Wrong	C) Doesn't say	1 0 10 1
26				n he swam the Cook Strait.
27	A) Right	,	C) Doesn't say	
27		-		nming the Cook Strait.
	A) Right	B) Wrong	C) Doesn't say	
Read 28-35	•	out doing hor	nework. Choose r C on the answ	the best word (A, B or C) for each space er sheet.
		<u> </u>		
	g homework	0	. h am arrault acult	If you can do it 20 your
	•	•	•	r. If you can do it 28 your
	ing meal, you	will have2	9 time later to	o do things that you enjoy, like talking
30	the phone.			
T ₄ :-	-1 1444	1 - 1 1		a after the track of the size of the same
			-	e after the teacher has given it to you.
		ork is difficult	and you31	_time to think about it, you will32
nave	time to do it.			
A 1	, , , , ,	1.1 1	141 4 1	1 22 1 .
		•		on when you 33 doing
				out them. Make sure you have a quiet
piace	to work, with	35light	and_a comfortab	e chair
EXA	MPLE			ANSWER
				C
0	A) starting		B) started	C) start
28.	A) since	B) before	C) until	
29.	A) more	B) much	C) most	

"They were in a boat next to me all the time! After a few hours, I thought about stopping but I

30.	A) by	B) at	C) on
31.	A) should	B) need	C) must
32.	A) still	B) yet	C) already
33.	A) have	B) are	C) were
34.	A) fastest	B) fast	C) faster
35.	A) enough	B) all	C) many

Part 6. Translate into Russian. Use the dictionary. You have 30 minutes.

You can enjoy the rich flavor and delightful aroma of freshly ground coffee beans without having to spend extra money on a coffee grinder simply by using your blender.

Step 1 - Set Up Your Blender

Put your blender on a flat surface on the counter and plug it in. The flat surface is really important so the blender's vibrations do not cause other things to fall off the counter.

Step 2 - Decide how Finely You Need to Grind the Beans

Different kinds of coffee makers require different beans. Medium ground beans work best for a Drip maker. This means that when you pour the ground coffee into your hand, some will stick together, while most will fall away. Espresso Machines tend to do best with medium-fine grounds. In this case most will stick together, but individual grounds can be easily seen. French Press Makers require a more coarse texture so that the grinds do not stick together at all.

Step 3 - Pour Your Coffee Beans into the Blender And Grind Away

Start with a small amount of beans in the blender until you can figure out exactly how much ground coffee your beans will yield. As you have more experience, you will be better able to determine the right amount of coffee beans to put into your blender, but typically, a handful of beans should yield one to two tablespoons of ground coffee

Kev

Part 1.

1B 2D 3E 4A 5C

Part 2.

6 A 7 C 8 B 9 A 10 C

Part 3.

11 B 12 A 13 C 14 A 15 C 16 E 17 G 18 C 19 H 20 D

Part 4.

21 A 22 C 23 A 24 A 25 B 26 C 27 B

Part 5

28 B 29 A 30 C 31 B 32 A 33 B 34 C 35 A

Part 6. (Sample answer)

Вы можете наслаждаться богатым вкусом и восхитительным ароматом свежемолотых кофейных зерен, не тратя лишних денег на кофемолку, просто используя блендер.

Шаг 1 — Настройте свой блендер

Положите блендер на плоскую поверхность на столе и подключите его к сети. Плоская поверхность очень важна, чтобы вибрации блендера не приводили к падению других предметов со стола.

Шаг 2. Решите, насколько мелко вам нужно измельчить бобы.

Для разных кофеварок требуются разные зерна. Зерна среднего помола лучше всего подходят для кофеварок капельного типа. Это означает, что, когда вы насыпаете молотый

кофе себе в руку, некоторые из них слипаются, а большая часть отваливается. Эспрессомашины, как правило, лучше всего работают с зерном среднего помола. В этом случае большинство из них слипнутся, но отдельные частички легко просматриваются. Кофеварки типа френч-пресс требуют более грубой текстуры, чтобы помол не слипался.

Шаг 3. Насыпьте кофейные зерна в блендер и измельчите

Начните с небольшого количества зерен в блендере, пока не сможете точно определить, сколько молотого кофе получится. По мере того, как у вас будет больше опыта, вы сможете лучше определить, сколько кофейных зерен нужно положить в блендер, но, как правило, горсть зерен должна давать от одной до двух столовых ложек молотого кофе.

Script

Pam So, what do you think about Mark? Do you think we should give him the job?

Bob Mmm. I don't know. If he weren't as young as he is, I'd definitely give him a chance, but I don't think he has enough experience.

Pam Neither do I. Although he'd probably be good at it, we need someone who's older.

2

Bob I thought Gemma was someone who has some experience of the job. And she was very open and got on with verybody.

Pam Well, yes, she had great personal qualities, but she hasn't finished her university course or passed any exams yet. I think we should find somebody who's actually finished university.

3

Pam So, do you think Luke is better than the others?

Bob Well, he's older. He used to work for a major company in Italy, but he left that job five years ago and he hasn't worked since. I don't think he's very good and perhaps he'll get bored quickly. I think we need someone who has more recent experience of this sort of job.

4

Bob David might be the person we're looking for. In this job you have to spend a lot of time managing other people and he's good at that.

Pam Well, yes, I agree, although I don't think David's very good at solving problems and, in this job, that's as important as being able to manage.

5

Pam Shall we give the job to Susie, then? She won't be the most experienced person we've ever employed, but she'll work harder than most, that's for sure.

Bob Mmm. But I think we need someone who is more intelligent than Susie. I don't think she's bright enough.

B1

Part 1

Questions 1–5

Look at the text in each question. What does it say? Mark the correct letter ${\bf A},\,{\bf B}$ or ${\bf C}$ on your answer sheet.

Example 0: Answer: A

Example 6.	
0. NO BICYCLES AGAINST GLASS PLEASE	A. Do not leave your bicycle touching the window.B Broken glass may damage your bicycle tyres.C Your bicycle may not be safe here
1. To: All students From: College Secretary Monday 6 May Can I remind you that all essays are due this Friday. No late work will be accepted unless accompanied by a doctor's letter	A The college secretary will post students their essays on Friday. B Students may hand in their essays after Friday if they can prove illness. C Unless your essay is due by Friday, you do not need to reply
2. TAKE ONE TABLET THREE TIMES A DAY AFTER MEALS FINISH THE PRESCRIPTION	A Take the tablets regularly until the bottle is empty. B Take one tablet every day until they are finished. C Take three tablets after meals until you feel better
3. Ben, Why not bring your new game round tonight – we can use my brother's PC. I'm playing football till 7.00, so anytime after that. Kim.	Kim suggests A meeting at the football match. B going to Ben's house later. C playing on his brother's computer
4. FREE SOFA! (Owner moving back to New Zealand) Must have transport – collect from John any evening this week. Phone 452611 to arrange a suitable time	A John can deliver the sofa if the time is convenient. B Anyone wanting this sofa must pick it up this week. C Call John with advice on how he can transport his sofa.
5. BOAT HIRE INSURANCE INCLUDED FUEL EXTRA NO HIDDEN CHARGES	The hire charge covers all the costs A including fuel and insurance. B except insurance. C apart from fuel

Part 2

Questions 6–10

The people on the next page (6-10) all want to buy a book for a young person. On the opposite there are descriptions of eight books (A-H). Decide which book would be the most suitable for the following people.

BOOKS FOR CHILDREN

6	Marta wants a course in Business Studies and English, starting in September. She would prefer to be in a city, but wants a college which will organise visits, so she can see something of Britain	A Lowton College Situated in a pleasant area of the city close to the river. Convenient for North Wales and the English Lake District. • Courses in English run all year. • Part-time courses available in the evenings/days. • We will arrange accommodation with an English family
7	Jean wants to attend classes for a few hours a week in July, so that he has plenty of free time to visit the countryside. He wants to stay in a city, with a family.	B Bristow College The college is in the centre of Bristow. • Full-time courses at all levels, beginners to advanced, from September to June. • Visits arranged to places of interest. • Excellent range of sports offered. • Students arrange their own accommodation in flats and houses.
8	Laura is looking for a full-time beginners' course and can come to Britain at any time. She is keen on sport and wants to stay with a family.	C Shepton College Shepton College is in the centre of London close to underground and buses. Classes are offered all through the year. Daytime English courses up to ten hours per week. Evening classes of four hours per week. Extra classes offered in English for Business. Students arrange their own accommodation in flats and houses.
9	Marek likes big cities. He hopes to find work during the day, so he is looking for	D Frampton College Situated in West London close to

	an evening class. He wants to live in a flat or house.	 bus and underground. Courses run from September to July (daytime only). Special courses available, e.g. English for Business. Summer school in July and August. Accommodation arranged in student hostels.
10	Birgit is going to spend August in Britain. She knows some English already and wants a full-time course. She wants to meet people through the college and live with a family.	E Daunston College Daunston is a small town in the Midlands near pleasant countryside. • Part-time and full-time classes available from September to June. • Full-time summer school in August. • Complete beginners part-time only. • Trips and other social events arranged regularly. • Accommodation in the college or with families.
11		F Exford College Exford is beside the sea and surrounded by beautiful countryside. • Courses at all levels, September to June (full-time). • Summer schools (mornings only) during August. • Full social programme including sports and hobby clubs provided by the college. • Students live in college rooms or with families.
12		G Chesford College Situated in the centre of Chesford, a quiet market town. • English courses offered from September to June, daytime and evenings. • Trips organised to Cambridge,

	Oxford and London. • Accommodation is with local families.
13	H Howe College The college is in the city centre, but near the North Yorkshire countryside and the sea. Classes run from September to June. Part-time and full-time courses from beginners to advanced (daytime only). Full-time courses in English with Business Studies. Trips arranged to places of interest. Help given in finding a flat or room in the area.

Part 3

Questions 11–20

Look at the sentences about an English city.

Read the text to decide if each sentence is correct or incorrect.

If it is correct, **mark A** on your answer sheet.

If it is not correct, mark B.

- 11. The River Wensum flows through East Anglia.
- 12. People have lived by the River Wensum for at least 2000 years.
- 13. In the 11th century, Norwich was a small village.
- 14. Norwich has been a city since its first cathedral was built.
- 15. Norwich has always been one of the smallest English cities.
- 16. There are more than 50 churches in Norwich.
- 17. The number of students in Norwich is increasing.
- 18. The Norwich City football team is called 'The Canaries' because of the colours the player's wear.
- 19. 'The Castle Mall' took more than two years to build.
- 20. Norwich people still like using the old market as well as shopping in 'The Castle Mall'.

Norwich

Norwich, the capital of the part of Britain known as East Anglia, has existed as a place to live for more than two thousand years. It began as a small village beside the River Wensum. At the time of the Norman invasion in 1066 it had grown to become one of the largest towns in England.

With two cathedrals and a mosque, Norwich has long been a popular centre for various religions. The first cathedral was built in 1095 and has recently celebrated its 900 th anniversary,

while Norwich itself had a year of celebration in 1994 to mark the 800 th anniversary of the city receiving a Royal Charter. This allowed it to be called a city and to govern itself independently.

Today, in comparison with places like London or Manchester, Norwich is quite small, with a population of around 150,000, but in the 16 th century Norwich was the second city of England. It continued to grow for the next 300 years and got richer and richer, becoming famous for having as many churches as there are weeks in the year and as many pubs as there are days in the year.

Nowadays, there are far fewer churches and pubs, but in 1964 the University of East Anglia was built in Norwich. With its fast-growing student population and its success as a modern commercial centre (Norwich is the biggest centre for insurance services outside London), the city now has a wide choice of entertainment: theatres, cinemas, nightclubs, busy cafés, excellent restaurants, and a number of arts and leisure centres. There is also a football team, whose colours are green and yellow. The team is known as 'The Canaries', though nobody can be sure why.

Now the city's attractions include another important development, a modern shopping centre called 'The Castle Mall'. The people of Norwich lived with a very large hole in the middle of their city for over two years, as builders dug up the main car park. Lorries moved nearly a million tons of earth so that the roof of the Mall could become a city centre park, with attractive water pools and hundreds of trees. But the local people are really pleased that the old open market remains, right in the heart of the city and next to the new development. Both areas continue to do good business, proving that Norwich has managed to mix the best of the old and the new.

Part 4

Example:

Ouestions 21–30

THE ROCKIES

Read the text below and choose the correct word for each space.

0 <u>A) of</u>

For each question, mark the correct letter A, B, C or D on your answer sheet.

B) down

The Rocky Mountains run almost the length (0)	. North America.
They start in the North-west, but lie only a (21)	hundred miles from the centre in more

C) in

D) through

southern areas. Although the Rockies are smaller (22) the Alps, they are no less wonderful.

There are many roads across the Rockies, (23) the best way to see them is to (24) by train. You start from Vancouver, (25) most attractive of Canada's big cities. Standing with its feet in the water and its head in the mountains, this city (26) its residents to ski on slopes just 15 minutes by car from the city (27)

Thirty passenger trains a day used to (28) off from Vancouver on the cross-continent railway. Now there are just three a week, but the ride is still a great adventure. You sleep on board, (29) is fun, but travel through some of the best (30) at night.

21. A) man	y B) lot	C) few	D) couple
22. A) from	B) to	C) as	D) than
23. A) but	B) because	C) unless	D) since
24. A) drive	e B) travel	C) ride	D) pass
25. A) a	B) one	C) the	D) its

- 26. A) lets B) allows C) offers D) gives
- 27. A) centre B) circle C) middle D) heart
- 28. A) leave B) get C) take D) set
- 29. A) when B) which C) who D) where 30. A) scenery B) view C) site D) beauty

Part 5

Translate into Russian. Use a dictionary. You have 30 minutes.

How To Grind Flaxseed

There are several ways of grinding flaxseeds into powder to get the full health benefit. These include the use of a blender or food processor, a coffee grinder, or manual methods like mortar and pestle.

Each of these ways comes with its uniqueness to grind flax seeds to a powder. This article answers the question by reviewing the best ways to grind flaxseeds.

Can You Grind Flaxseeds in A Blender?

Blenders or food processor is a common kitchen appliance to grind. If you want to grind flaxseeds in a blender or food processor, you will need to add at least a cup of flaxseed into the blender or food processor for it to work properly.

This method takes several minutes as you need to regulate the speed of your blender or food processor, stop, shake, and blend again until your flaxseed is ground to your desired consistency. Using a blender or food processor to grind flaxseed is time-consuming as you have to continue regulating the speed, and grind again to achieve your result.

While using a blender or food processor, care needs to be taken to prevent the flax seeds from turning into paste due to the high quantity of oil present in them.

Key

PART 1: 1B, 2A, 3C, 4B, 5C;

PART 2: 6H, 7A, 8F, 9C, 10E;

PART 3: 11A, 12A, 13B, 14B, 15B, 16B, 17A, 18B, 19A, 20A;

PART 4: 21C, 22D, 23A, 24B, 25C, 26B, 27A, 28D, 29B, 30A

Part 5. (Sample answer)

Как измельчить льняное семя

Есть несколько способов измельчения семян льна в порошок, чтобы получить максимальную пользу для здоровья. К ним относятся использование блендера или кухонного комбайна, кофемолки или ручные методы, такие как ступка и пестик.

Каждый из этих способов имеет свои уникальные особенности измельчения семян льна в порошок. Эта статья отвечает на вопрос, рассматривая лучшие способы измельчения семян льна.

Можно ли измельчить семена льна в блендере?

Блендер или кухонный комбайн — это обычный кухонный прибор для измельчения. Если вы хотите измельчить льняное семя в блендере или кухонном комбайне, вам нужно будет добавить в блендер или кухонный комбайн как минимум чашку льняного семени, чтобы он работал правильно.

Этот метод занимает несколько минут, так как вам нужно отрегулировать скорость

блендера или кухонного комбайна, остановить, встряхнуть и снова смешать, пока льняное семя не будет измельчено до желаемой консистенции.

Использование блендера или кухонного комбайна для измельчения льняного семени отнимает много времени, так как вам нужно продолжать регулировать скорость и снова измельчать, чтобы добиться желаемого результата.

При использовании блендера или кухонного комбайна необходимо соблюдать осторожность, чтобы семена льна не превратились в пасту из-за большого количества присутствующего в них масла.

2. КРИТЕРИИ ОЦЕНИВАНИЯ

2.1. Критерии оценивания монологической речи

Оценивание производится по нескольким параметрам, в соответствии со шкалой CEFR для данного уровня. Общая оценка рассчитывается как среднее арифметическое по каждому критерию. Пример:

	Содержание	Организация	Язык	Итого
Студент 1	9	7	5	7
Студент 2	3	5	9	6

Баллы	Решение коммуникативной задачи (содержание)*	Организация высказывания	Языковое оформление высказывания
9-10 (5)	Коммуникативная задача выполнена полностью — содержание полно, точно и развёрнуто отражает все аспекты, указанные в задании (12–15 фраз)	Высказывание логично; имеет завершённый характер (имеются вступительная с обращением к другу и заключительная фразы); средства логической связи используются правильно	Используемый словарный запас, грамматические структуры, фонетическое оформление высказывания соответствуют поставленной задаче, есть незначительные лексикограмматические ошибки, которые не мешают пониманию высказывания, интонация и произношение в целом, не мешает пониманию
7-8 (4)	Коммуникативная задача выполнена в основном: 1 аспект не раскрыт (остальные раскрыты полно), ИЛИ 1–2 аспекта раскрыты неполно/ неточно (12–15 фраз)	Высказывание логично; имеет завершённый характер (имеются вступительная с обращением к другу и заключительная фразы); средства логической связи используются, в целом, правильно	Используемый словарный запас, грамматические структуры, фонетическое оформление высказывания соответствуют поставленной задаче, допускаются лексикограмматические и фонетические ошибки, не влияющие на понимание
5-6 (3)	Коммуникативная задача выполнена не полностью: 1 аспект не раскрыт и 1 раскрыт	Высказывание в основном логично и имеет достаточно завершенный характер,	Используемый словарный запас, грамматические структуры, фонетическое оформление высказывания

	неполно/неточно, ИЛИ 3 аспекта раскрыты неполно/неточно (10–11 фраз)	допускается недостаточное использование средств логической связи	в основном соответствуют поставленной задаче
3-4 (2)	Коммуникативная задача выполнена частично: 1 аспект содержания не раскрыты неполно/неточно, ИЛИ 2 аспекта не раскрыты (остальные раскрыты полно) ИЛИ все аспекты раскрыты неполно/неточно (8–9 фраз)	Высказывание не вполне логично и не имеет завершенного характера, средства логической связи используются недостаточно или отсутствуют	Языковое оформление частично соответствует поставленной задаче есть фонетические и лексикограмматические ошибки, мешающие пониманию высказывания
1-2 (1)	Коммуникативная задача выполнена менее чем на 50%: 3 и более аспекта содержания не раскрыты, ИЛИ 2 аспекта не раскрыты и 1 и более раскрыты неполно/неточно, объём высказывания — 7 и менее фраз	Высказывание нелогично И/ИЛИ не имеет завершенного характера, вступительная и заключительная фразы отсутствуют, средства логической связи практически не используются	Понимание высказывания затруднено из-за многочисленных ошибок ИЛИ ответ носит характер набора слов

2.2. Критерии оценивания диалогической речи (диалог, ролевая игра)

А) Диалог

Оценивание производится по нескольким параметрам, в соответствии со шкалой CEFR для данного уровня. Общая оценка рассчитывается как среднее арифметическое по каждому критерию. Пример:

	Интерактивная коммуникация	Дискурс	Языковое оформление высказывания	Итого
Студент 1	9	7	5	7
Студент 2	3	5	9	6

Баллы	Интерактивная коммуникация	Дискурс	Языковое оформление высказывания
9-10 (5)	Относительно легко взаимодействует с партнером, давая ему внести свой вклад в диалог. Способен поддержать разговор для достижения цели Паузы носят естественный характер	Воспроизводит длинные распространенные фразы и предложения с легкостью без задержек Высказывания по теме, логичны и разнообразны Использует широкий репертуар слов логической связи и дискурсивных маркеров	Используемый словарный запас, грамматические структуры, фонетическое оформление высказывания соответствуют поставленной задаче, есть незначительные лексико-грамматические ошибки, которые не мешают пониманию высказывания, интонация и произношение в целом, не мешает пониманию
7-8 (4)	Самостоятельно инициирует диалог. Дополняет сказанное партнером, Поддерживает разговор до достижения результата. Паузы могут быть для поиска слов	Воспроизводит длинные распространенные фразы и предложения с небольшими задержками Высказывания по теме, логичны и разнообразны Использует репертуар слов логической связи и дискурсивных маркеров	Используемый словарный запас, грамматические структуры, фонетическое оформление высказывания соответствуют поставленной задаче, допускаются лексикограмматические и фонетические ошибки, не влияющие на понимание
5-6 (3)	Может самостоятельно инициировать диалог. Дополняет сказанное партнером Поддерживает разговор до достижения результата. Паузы могут быть для поиска слов. Высказывания не полные	распространенные фразы и предложения несмотря на задержку Высказывания по теме логичны Использует некоторые	Используемый словарный запас, грамматические структуры, фонетическое оформление высказывания в основном соответствуют поставленной задаче
3-4 (2)	Нуждается в поддержке для создания диалога, в основном реагирует на высказывания партнера Дополняет сказанное партнером одним-	короткие фразы и	Языковое оформление частично соответствует поставленной задаче есть фонетические и лексикограмматические ошибки, мешающие пониманию

	двумя словами Не может поддержать разговор до достижения результата. Паузы могут быть некомфортно длинными Высказывания не полные	Использует некоторые слова логической связи и дискурсивных маркеров	высказывания
1-2 (1)	Нуждается в поддержке для создания диалога, реагирует только на высказывания партнера Не может поддержать разговор до достижения результата. Паузы могут быть некомфортно длинными Высказывания не полные	короткие фразы и слова,	многочисленных ошибок

В) Ролевая игра

Шкала оценивания:	Окончательная оценка
3 – проявлено на творческом уровне	«5» - 30-20
2 – проявлено полностью	«4» - 19-15
1 – проявлено частично	«3» - 14 - 11
0 – не проявлено	«2» - 10

Nº	Параметры критериев
	Подготовительный этап
1	Понимание темы, цели учебно-игрового занятия, изучение основных проблем
	содержательного материала игры
2	Ознакомление с реальной ситуацией и построение имитационной, ситуационной
	или условной модели
3	Разработка сценария, правил игры, распределение ролей, формирование игровых
	групп, подготовка оборудования
4	Инициатива, готовность к сотрудничеству
	Игра
5	Объем и качество знаний по проблемам игры, их личностная освоенность
	(свобода оперирования)

6	Реализация правил игры, соблюдение оптимального соотношения условности и
	серьезности
7	Уровень импровизации
8	Активность, умение переключаться, управлять своим вниманием
9	Коммуникативность; умение сотрудничать, владение речевым, слушательским и
	читательским опытом общения
10	Способность к восприятию игровой ситуации, готовность к решению
	поставленных проблем с позиции роли
	Общий балл
	Окончательная оценка

2.3. Критерии оценивания письменной речи

Данный пункт предусматривает критерии оценки различных типов письменной речи, реализуемых в курсе (заполнение формы-резюме, письма официально-делового и личного характера (например, письмо другу), постеры, статьи, отзывы, эссе). Оценивание производится по нескольким параметрам, в соответствии со шкалой СЕFR для данного уровня. Общая оценка рассчитывается как среднее арифметическое по каждому критерию.

Пример:

	Содержание	Организация	Язык	Итого
Студент 1	9	7	5	7
Студент 2	3	5	9	6

Баллы/ Оценка	Содержание	Организация	Язык
9-10 (5)	Коммуникативная задача решена полностью	Письмо построено логично. Имеются средства логической связи. Присутствует деление на абзацы (если необходимо). Текст выстроен в соответствии с правилами оформления определенного вида письма	поставленной задаче. Используются разнообразные конструкции, верная

			понимания
7-8 (4)	Коммуникативная задача решена полностью	Письмо построено в основном логично. Имеются средства логической связи. Присутствует деление на абзацы (если необходимо). Текст выстроен в соответствии с правилами оформления определенного вида письма	Языковое оформление соответствует поставленной коммуникативной задаче. Используются разнообразные конструкции, есть ошибки в лексической сочетаемости. В основном верное использование лексических и грамматических единиц. Возможны небольшие орфографические ошибки, редкие лексикограмматические ошибки, не затрудняющие понимания
5-6 (3)	Коммуникативная задача решена, но некоторые пункты не раскрыты. / Коммуникативная задача решена, но читателю приходится интерпретировать высказывание автора. Контекст задан неверно	Письмо построено в основном логично. Имеются средства логической связи. Присутствует деление на абзацы (если необходимо). Текст в основном выстроен в соответствии с правилами оформления определенного вида письма	Языковое оформление в основном соответствует поставленной коммуникативной задаче. В основном верное использование лексических и грамматических единиц. Возможны небольшие орфографически е ошибки, редкие лексикограмматические ошибки, затрудняющие понимание
4-3 (2)	Коммуникативная задача решена частично	Письмо построено в основном логично. Отсутствуют средства логической связи. Отсутствует деление на абзацы (если необходимо). Текст выстроен не в соответствии с правилами оформления определенного вида письма	Языковое оформление в основном соответствует поставленной коммуникативной задаче. В основном верное использование лексических и грамматических единиц. Присутствуют частые орфографические и лексико-грамматические ошибки, затрудняющие понимание

			1
1-2 (1)	Коммуникативная	Письмо построено	Языковое оформление
	задача решена	нелогично. Отсутствуют	соответствует
	частично.	средства логической	поставленной
	Попытка решить	связи. Отсутствует	коммуникативной задаче.
	коммуникативную	деление на абзацы (если	Частое неверное
	задачу с ответом,	необходимо). Текст	использование лексических
	трудным для	выстроен не в	и грамматических единиц.
	понимания и	соответствии с	Присутствуют частые
	требующим	правилами оформления	орфографические и
	интерпретации со	определенного вида	лексико-грамматические
	стороны читателя	письма	ошибки, затрудняющие
			понимание
0	Содержание не	Письмо построено	Языковое оформление не
	соответствует	нелогично. Отсутствуют	соответствует
	цели письма.	средства логической	поставленной
	Работа не	связи. Отсутствует	коммуникативной задаче.
	выполнена.	деление на абзацы (если	Присутствуют
	Количество слов	необходимо). Текст	множественные ошибки,
	меньше	выстроен не в	затрудняющие понимание
	необходимого	соответствии с	
	минимума	правилами оформления	
	j	определенного вида	
		письма	

2.4. Критерии оценивания тестов

Каждый правильный ответ в тесте приравнивается к одному баллу, если не указана иная шкала. Баллы суммируются и вычисляется процентное соотношение количества правильных ответов. Далее процентное соотношение переводится в балл количественной оценки.

Таблица перевода количества правильных ответов в тестировании в баллы

< 40%	0 баллов
40-45%	1 балл
46-51%	2 балла
52-57%	3 балла
58-63%	4 балла
64-69%	5 баллов

70-75%	6 баллов
76-81%	7 баллов
82-87%	8 баллов
88-93%	9 баллов
94-100%	10 баллов

2.5. Критерии оценивания заданий по переводу

Объем перевода:

Уровень В1 1100-1200 п.з. за 30 минут. Перевод со словарем.

Уровень А2 900-1100 п.з. за 30 минут. Перевод со словарем.

Уровень А1 500 - 700 п.з. за 30 минут. Перевод со словарем.

Оценка (балл)	Критерии
9-10 (5)	Перевод выполнен в полном объеме и в соответствии с общими критериями адекватности и эквивалентности. Полное соответствие стилистическим нормам и узусу языка перевода. Допущены 2 ошибки в лексико-грамматических трансформациях при переводе
7-8 (4)	Перевод выполнен, в целом, в соответствии с общими критериями адекватности и эквивалентности. Допущены 3-4 ошибки, снижающие качество текста перевода из-за отклонения от стилистических, лексикосинтаксических норм языка перевода или, когда 10% текста не переведено за отведенное время
4-6 (3)	При переводе допущены 5-6 ошибок значительно снижающие качество текста перевода из-за отклонения от стилистических, лексикосинтаксических норм языка перевода или, когда 20% текста не переведено за отведенное время
1-3 (2)	Перевод не соответствует критериям адекватности и эквивалентности или более 30% текста не переведено за отведенное время

2.6 Критерии оценивания формальной и неформальной дискуссии

Оценивание производится по нескольким параметрам, в соответствии со шкалой CEFR для данного уровня. Общая оценка рассчитывается как среднее арифметическое по каждому критерию. Пример:

	Интерактивная коммуникация	Языковое оформление высказывания	Итого
Студент 1	9	7	8
Студент 2	3	5	4

Балл	Интерактивная коммуникация	Языковое оформление высказывания
9-10 (5)	В целом следит за тем, что говорится, хотя иногда может просить повторить или уточнить, если обсуждение быстрое или продолжительное. Объясняет, почему что-то является проблемой, обсуждает, что делать дальше, а также может сравнить и противопоставить альтернативы. Дает краткие комментарии по поводу мнений других людей	Используемый словарный запас, грамматические структуры, фонетическое оформление высказывания соответствуют поставленной задаче, есть незначительные лексикограмматические ошибки, которые не мешают пониманию высказывания, интонация и произношение в целом, не мешает пониманию. Используются разнообразные средства логической связи
7-8 (4)	Большую часть дискуссии следит за тем, что говорится, и, при необходимости, может попросить повторить часть того, что кто-то сказал, чтобы подтвердить взаимопонимание Дает понять свое мнение и реакцию относительно возможных решений или вопроса о том, что делать дальше, приводя краткие причины и объяснения. Предлагает другим высказать свое мнение о том, как действовать дальше	Используемый словарный запас, грамматические структуры, фонетическое оформление высказывания соответствуют поставленной задаче, допускаются лексико-грамматические и фонетические ошибки, не влияющие на понимание. Используются средства логической связи

5-6 (3)	Понимает достаточно, чтобы участвовать в обсуждении простых рутинных задач без излишних усилий, очень просто требуя повторения, когда не понимает. Может обсуждать, что делать дальше, вносить предложения и отвечать на них, а также спрашивать и давать указания	Используемый словарный запас, грамматические структуры, фонетическое оформление высказывания в основном соответствуют поставленной задаче. Используются базовые средства логической связи
3-4 (2)	Демонстрирует понимание и дает понимание, когда не понимает нить обсуждения. Общаться на тему простых рутинных задач, используя простые фразы, чтобы просить и предоставлять вещи, получать простую информацию и обсуждать, что делать дальше	Языковое оформление частично соответствует поставленной задаче есть фонетические и лексико-грамматические ошибки, мешающие пониманию высказывания. Редко используются базовые средства логической связи
1-2 (1)	Понимает вопросы и инструкции, адресованные им тщательно и медленно, и следовать коротким, простым указаниям. Действует по основным инструкциям, которые включают время, местоположение, номера и т.д. Может просить людей о чем-то и давать им что-то	Понимание высказывания затруднено из-за многочисленных ошибок ИЛИ ответ носит характер набора слов

2.7 Критерии оценивания проекта

	Содержание	Технология выполнения	Самостоятельнос ть выполнения	Презентация
9-10 (5)	Правильно поняты цель, задачи выполнения проекта. Продемонстрирован о понимание содержания выполненной	Соблюдена технология исполнения проекта. Работа спланирована и последовательно реализована самостоятельно,	Проявлены творчество, инициатива. Работа свидетельствует о способности самостоятельно ставить проблему	Тема ясно определена и пояснена. Текст/сообщен ие хорошо структурирован ы. Все мысли выражены ясно,

1				
	работы.	своевременно	и находить пути	логично,
	Продемонстрирован	пройдены все	её решения;	последовательн
	о свободное	необходимые	продемонстриров	0,
	владение предметом	этапы	ано свободное	аргументирован
	проектной	обсуждения и	владение	о. Автор
	деятельности.	представления.	логическими	владеет
	Ошибки	Контроль и	операциями,	культурой
	отсутствуют.	коррекция	навыками	общения с
	Грамотно и	осуществлялись	критического	аудиторией.
	обоснованно в	самостоятельно.	мышления,	Работа/сообщен
	соответствии с	Проявляются	умение	ие вызывает
	рассматриваемой	отдельные	самостоятельно	большой
	проблемой(темой)	элементы	мыслить;	интерес. Автор
	используются	самооценки и	продемонстриров	свободно и
	имеющиеся знания	самоконтроля	ана способность	аргументирован
	и способы действий.	обучающегося.	приобретать	о отвечает на
	В работе и в ответах		новые знания	вопросы. В
	на вопросы по		и/или осваивать	речи
	содержанию работы		новые способы	отсутствуют
	отсутствуют грубые		действий,	ошибки.
	ошибки		достигать более	Широко
	о <u>ши</u>		глубокого	используются
			понимания	средства
			изученного	логической
			nsy termore	связи
8-7 (4)	Правильно поняты	Соблюдена	Проявлено	Тема ясно
` ,	цель, задачи	технология	творчество.	определена и
	выполнения	исполнения	Работа	пояснена.
	проекта.	проекта, но	свидетельствует о	Текст/сообщен
	Продемонстрирован	допущены	способности	ие хорошо
	о понимание	незначительные	самостоятельно	структурирован
	содержания	ошибки,	или с опорой на	ы. Все мысли
	выполненной	неточности в	помощь	выражены ясно,
	работы.	оформлении.	руководителя	логично,
	Продемонстрирован	Работа	ставить проблему	последовательн
	о владение	спланирована и	и находить пути	о,
	предметом	последовательно	её решения;	аргументирован
	проектной	реализована под	продемонстриров	о.
	просктной деятельности.	контролем и при	ано владение	о. Работа/сообщен
	Б	поддержке	логическими	ие вызывает
	<u>-</u>	=		
		руководителя,	операциями,	некоторый
	соответствии с	своевременно	навыками	интерес. Автор
	рассматриваемой	пройдены все	критического	свободно
	проблемой(темой)	необходимые	мышления,	отвечает на

	используются имеющиеся знания и способы действий. В работе и в ответах на вопросы по содержанию работы отсутствуют грубые ошибки	этапы обсуждения и представления. Контроль и коррекция осуществлялись под контролем и при поддержке руководителя. Проявляются отдельные элементы самооценки и самоконтроля обучающегося	умение самостоятельно мыслить; продемонстриров ана способность приобретать новые знания и/или осваивать новые способы действий, достигать более глубокого понимания изученного	вопросы. В речи отсутствуют грубые ошибки, искажающие смысл. В целом используются средства логической связи
6-5 (3)	Правильно поняты цель, задачи выполнения проекта. Продемонстрирован о общее понимание содержания выполненной работы. Продемонстрирован о частичное владение предметом проектной деятельности. Имеющиеся знания и способы действий в целом используются в соответствии с рассматриваемой проблемой(темой). В работе и в ответах на вопросы по содержанию работы отсутствуют ошибки	Допущены нарушения в технологии исполнения проекта, его оформлении Работа спланирована и последовательно реализована под контролем и при поддержке руководителя, большинство необходимых этапов пройдено своевременно. Контроль и коррекция осуществлялись под контролем и при поддержке руководителя	Не проявлена самостоятельност ь в исполнении проекта. Работа свидетельствует о способности ставить проблему и находить пути её решения с опорой на помощь руководителя; продемонстриров ано частичное владение логическими операциями, навыками критического мышления; способность приобретать новые знания и/или осваивать новые способы действий, достигать более глубокого	Продемонстрир ованы навыки оформления проектной работы и пояснительной записки, а также подготовки простой презентации. Автор отвечает на вопросы. В речи присутствуют ошибки. Иногда используются средства логической связи

			понимания изученного материала не проявлена	
4-3 (2)	Цель и задачи выполнения проекта поняты частично. Продемонстрирован о частичное владение предметом проектной деятельности. В работе и в ответах на вопросы по содержанию работы присутствуют ошибки	Проект не выполнен или не завершен. Работа спланирована и реализована под контролем и при поддержке руководителя, все необходимые этапы пройдены несвоевременно. Контроль и коррекция осуществлялись под контролем руководителя	Работа свидетельствует о неспособности ставить проблему и находить пути её решения; продемонстриров ано частичное владение логическими операциями, способность приобретать новые знания и/или осваивать новые способы действий, достигать более глубокого понимания изученного материала не проявлена	Продемонстрир ованы навыки оформления проектной работы и пояснительной записки, а также подготовки простой презентации. Автор не отвечает на вопросы. В речи присутствуют ошибки. Средства логической связи практически отсутствуют
2-1 (1)	Цель и задачи выполнения проекта не поняты. Продемонстрирован о слабое владение предметом проектной деятельности. В работе и в ответах на вопросы по содержанию работы присутствуют грубые ошибки	Проект не выполнен или не завершен. Работа спланирована и реализована под контролем и при поддержке руководителя, все необходимые этапы пройдены несвоевременно. Контроль и коррекция не осуществлялись	Проект не выполнен или не завершен	Навыки оформления проектной работы и пояснительной записки не продемонстрир ованы. Автор не отвечает на вопросы. В речи присутствуют ошибки, в том числе искажающие смысл.

	Средства логической
	связи отсутствуют

2.8. Критерии оценки письменной речи

А) Заполнение формы-резюме

Задание на заполнение формы-резюме относится к виду речевой деятельности «Письмо» и поэтому все критерии оценки данной речевой деятельности соответствуют данному типы заданий.

Письмо:	Отлично ставится	Хорошо ставится	Удовлетворител	Неудовлетворит
заполнени	студенту,	студенту,	ьно ставится	ельно ставится
е формы-	который сумел:	который сумел:	студенту,	студенту,
резюме	1. заполнить/составить	1. заполнить/составить	который сумел:	который не
(анкет/	документы (анкеты,	документы (анкеты.	1. заполнить/	сумел
формуляр	автобиографии и др.);	автобиографии и др.);	составить	заполнить/состави
ов/	2. сообщить общие	2. сообщить общие	документы	ть документы;
документа	сведения о себе в	сведения о себе в	(анкеты.	2. сообщить общие
ции)	соответствии с формой,	соответствии с формой,	автобиографиии	сведения о себе в
	принятой в стране	принятой в стране	др.);	соответствии с
	изучаемого языка.	изучаемого языка.	2. сообщить общие	формой, принятой
	Языковые	Языковые средства	сведения о себе в	встране
	средства были	были употреблены	соответствии с	изучаемого языка.
	употреблены	правильно. Однако	формой, принятой	Учащийся суме
	правильно,	наблюдались	встране	л в основном
	отсутствовали	некоторые языковые	изучаемого языка.	решить
	ошибки,	ошибки, не	Учащийся суме	поставленную р
	нарушающие коммун	нарушившие понима	л в основном	ечевую
	икацию, или они	ние	решить	задачу, но
	были незначительны	содержания (допуска	поставленную р	диапазон
	(1-4).	ется 5-8).	ечевую	языковых средст
	Используемая лексика	Используемая	задачу, но	в был ограничен.
	соответствовала	лексика	диапазон	Были допущены
	поставленной	соответствовала	языковых средст	многочисленные
	коммуникативной	поставленной	в был ограничен.	ошибки,
	задаче.	коммуникативной	Были допущены	нарушившие
	Демонстрировалось у	задаче.	ошибки (9-12),	понимание
	мение преодолевать	Демонстрировалось	нарушившие	составленной
	лексические	умение преодолевать	понимание	документации
	трудности.	лексические	составленной	
	Содержание	трудности.	документации	
	документации	Содержание		
	было понятно	документации		
	носителю языка	было понятно		

	носителю языка	

В) Личное письмо (письмо другу)

Задание на написание личного письма (письмо другу) относится к виду речевой деятельности «Письмо» и поэтому все критерии оценки данной речевой деятельности соответствуют данному типы заданий.

№	Критерии оценивания	3 балла	2 балла	1 балл	0 баллов
К1	Решение	Задание	Задание	Задание	Задание не
	коммуникатив	выполнено	выполнено: даны	выполнено	выполнено
	ной задачи	полностью: даны	ответы на три	частично: даны	: отсутству
		полные ответы на	заданных	ответы на	ют ответы
		три заданных	вопроса, НО на	заданные	на два
		вопроса.	один вопрос дан	вопросы, НО на	вопроса
		Правильно	неполный ответ.	два вопроса даны	ИЛИ текст
		выбрано	Есть 1–2	неполные ответы	письма не
		обращение,	нарушения в	ИЛИ ответ на	соответству
		завершающая	стилевом	один вопрос	ет
		фраза и подпись.	оформлении	отсутствует.	требуемому
		Есть	письма И/ИЛИ	Имеется более 2-х	объему
		благодарность,	отсутствует	нарушений в	
		упоминание о	благодарность,	стилевом	
		предыдущих	упоминание о	оформлении	
		контактах,	предыдущих	письма и в	
		выражена	/будущих	соблюдении норм	
		надежда на	контактах	вежливости	
		будущие			
		контакты			
К2	Организация		Текст логично	Текст в основном	Текст
	текста		выстроен и	логично	выстроен
			разделен на	выстроен, НО	нелогично;
			абзацы;	имеются	допущены
			правильно	недостатки	многочисле
			использованы	(1-2) при	нные
			языковые	использовании	ошибки в
			средства для	средств	структурно
			передачи	логической связи	M
			логической связи;	И/ИЛИ делении	оформлени
			оформление	на абзацы.	и текста
			текста	ИЛИ имеются	письма
			соответствует	отдельные	ИЛИ
			нормам	нарушения в	оформлени
			письменного	структурном	е текста не

К3	Лексикограмм атическое оформление текста	Использованы разнообразная лексика и грамматические структуры, соответствующие поставленной коммуникативной задаче (допускается не более 2-х языковых ошибок, не затрудняющих понимание)	ых ошибок) ИЛИ	оформлении текста письма Имеются языковые ошибки, не затрудняющие понимание (допускается не более 5 негрубых языков ых ошибок) И/ИЛИ допущены языковые ошибки, которые затрудняют понимание (не более 1–2 грубых ошибок)	соответству ет нормам письменног о этикета, принятого в стране изучаемого языка Допущены многочисле нные языковые ошибки, которые затрудняют понимание текста
K4	Орфография и пунктуация		Орфографические и пунктуационные ошибки практически отсутствуют (допускается не более 2-х, не затрудняющих понимание текста)	Допущенные орфографические и пунктуационные ошибки не затрудняют понимание (допускается не более 3—4 ошибок)	Допущены многочисле нные орфографи ческие и пунктуацио нные ошибки и/или допущены ошибки, которые затрудняют понимание текста

2.9. Критерии оценки монологического высказывания с визуальной опорой (презентация, видеоролик)

Что оцениваем	Фокус оценки	Критерий	Балл
Текст работы	Содержание и соответствие теме (соответствие заявленной теме, исследовательский характер работы,	Текст работы соответствует заявленной теме; тема раскрыта полностью с привлечением интересных фактов по теме, приведены результаты самостоятельно проведённого исследования	3
	самостоятельность исследования)	Текст работы соответствует заявленной теме; но тема раскрыта не до конца (недостаточное количество интересных фактов, в основном уже известная информация, приведены результаты чужих исследований)	2
		Текст работы соответствует заявленной теме; тема раскрыта слабо (мало информации, нет интересных фактов, не представлены результаты исследований)	1
		Текст работы не соответствует заявленной теме (при 0 за этот критерий ставится 0 за всю работу)	0
Оформление работы	Структура работы (наличие всех структурных элементов	Текст работы выстроен логично, присутствуют все структурные элементы работы	3
	работы: актуальность темы, постановка проблемы, объект, цель, задачи, методы	Текст работы в целом выстроен логично, но отсутствует вступление / заключение и / или список литературы	2
	исследования, результат, выводы, список литературы.	Текст работы выстроен нелогично, отсутствует вступление и заключение, список литературы ИЛИ два любых других структурных элемента работы	1
Презентация	Содержание презентации (наличие ключевых структурных элементов, релевантность контента)	Соблюден требуемый объем презентации; используется разнообразный наглядный материал (фото, картинки, карты, таблицы), на слайдах отсутствует избыточная информация	3
		Соблюден требуемый объем презентации, но недостаточно используется наглядный материал или	2

		несколько слайдов содержат избыточную информацию	
		Требуемый объем презентации не соблюден или мало наглядного материала и практически все слайды перегружены информацией	1
Презентация	Визуальное оформление (представление наглядного материала)	Презентация красиво оформлена, хорошо подобран цвет фона и шрифта, размер используемого шрифта удобен для восприятия	2
		Презентация в целом хорошо оформлена, но имеются некоторые недостатки в подборе цвета фона и шрифта и / или размер шрифта на некоторых слайдах труден для восприятия	1
		Презентация скудно оформлена, плохо подобран цвет фона и шрифта и / или используемый на слайдах шрифт неудобен для восприятия	0
Презентация	Лексико- грамматическое оформление, орфография и	В презентации допущено не более двух грамматических / лексических и 3 орфографических / пунктуационных ошибок	3
	пунктуация	В презентации допущено не более четырех грамматических / лексических и 4 орфографических / пунктуационных ошибок	2
		В презентации допущены многочисленные грамматические / лексические и орфографические / пунктуационные ошибки	1
Выступление	Представление работы (уровень владения материалом и регламент)	Выступающий уложился в отведенное для представления работы время; текст работы рассказывался с опорой на печатный текст	3
		Выступающий уложился в отведенное для представления работы время, однако текст работы больше читался с листа, чем рассказывался	2

		Выступающий не уложился в отведенное для представления проектной работы время или текст работы полностью читался с листа	1
Выступление	Лексико- грамматическое оформление речи	В речи использована разнообразная лексика, понятная аудитории, допущено не более 2-х языковых ошибок, не затрудняющих понимание	3
		В речи использована разнообразная лексика, в целом понятная аудитории, допущено не более 4-х негрубых языковых ошибок	2
		В речи использована разнообразная лексика, однако присутствует несколько слов, незнакомых для аудитории, которые затрудняют понимание сказанного, допущено не более 6-ти негрубых языковых ошибок или 2-3 грубых ошибок	1
		Допущены многочисленные языковые ошибки, которые затрудняют понимание сказанного	0
Выступление	Фонетическое оформление речи	Речь понятна: практически все звуки в потоке речи произносятся правильно: не допускаются фонематические ошибки, меняющие значение высказывания; соблюдается правильный интонационный рисунок и темп речи	2
		В целом, речь понятна, но присутствуют фонетические ошибки (не более 5) или фонематические (не более 2)	1
		Речь почти не воспринимается на слух из-за неправильного произношения многих звуков и многочисленных фонематических ошибок	0
Ответы на вопросы	Свобода владения материалом	Выступающий четко и грамотно ответил на все заданные аудиторией вопросы	3

Выступающий в целом справился с ответами на вопросы аудитории	2
Выступающему не удалось ответить на большинство вопросов аудитории	1

2.10. Критерии оценки постера (плаката)

Основные критерии для оценивания плаката

- 1. Достоверность (научная грамотность используемых понятий)
- 2. Полнота (наличие всех понятий и определений по теме)
- 3. Наглядность (цвет, шрифт, способы расположения материала)
- 4. Аккуратность

Критерии оценивания:

- «4-5» выставляется, если плакат выполнен в соответствии с заданной темой, соблюдены все требования к его оформлению;
- «3» выставляется, если основные требования к оформлению плаката соблюдены, но при этом допущены недочеты, например: имеются неточности в изложении материала, допущены ошибки при использовании научных понятий; имеются упущения в оформлении;
- «2» выставляется, если тема плаката не раскрыта, обнаруживается существенное непонимание проблемы; плакат студентом не представлен.

3. Тематика проектов, ролевых игр

№ темы	Тематика
1.2.	Презентация «Молодежь в современном обществе»
1.2.	Ролевая игра: «Досуг молодежи: увлечения и интересы»
1.3.	Презентация "Мой колледж"
1.4.	Ролевая игра «Покупки»
1.8.	Презентация «Популярные туристические места в России»
2.1.3.	Ролевая игра «Собеседование»
2.1.4.	Круглый стол «Моя будущая профессия»
2.2.	Ролевая игра «Посещение музея»/ «Посещение театра»/«Экскурсия по городу. Осмотр достопримечательностей»
2.2.	Презентация «Знаменитые музеи/художники/архитекторы/истории создания картин, скульптур и т.п.»
2.3.	Круглый стол-дебаты "Преимущества и недостатки применения

	техники и инновационных технологий"
2.3.2.	Ролевая игра-ситуация "Помоги другу/однокурснику решить проблему с техникой"
2.4.	Презентация "Знаменитые личности в моей профессии"
2.5.	Презентация «Деловое общение»
2.5.5.	Презентация (групповой проект) "Продвижение моего колледжа"

4. Формирование ОК по видам контрольно-оценочных средств

Код и наименование	Раздел/Тема	Тип оценочных
формируемых		мероприятий
компетенций		
ОК 01. Выбирать способы	Раздел 1. Темы 1.1., 1.2, 1.3,	
решения задач	1.5	
профессиональной		- устный опрос;
деятельности применительно		- фронтальныйопрос;
к различным контекстам		- оценка контрольных
ОК 02. Использовать	Раздел 1. Темы 1.1., 1.2, 1.3,	работ;
современные средства	1.6, 1.7	- наблюдение за ходом
поиска, анализа и		выполнения
интерпретации информации		лабораторных работ;
и информационные		- оценка выполнения
технологии для выполнения		лабораторных работ;
задач профессиональной		- оценка практических
деятельности		работ (решения
ОК 03. Планировать и	Раздел 1. Темы 1.1., 1.2, 1.3,	качественных, расчетных
реализовывать	1.4	задач);
собственное		- оценка тестовых
профессиональное и		заданий;
личностное развитие,		- наблюдение за ходом
предпринимательскую		выполнения
деятельность в		индивидуальных проектов
профессиональной сфере,		и оценка выполненных
использовать знания по		проектов;
финансовой грамотности в		- оценка выполнения
различных жизненных		домашних
ситуациях		самостоятельных работ;
ОК 04. Эффективно	Раздел 1. Темы 1.1., 1.2, 1.3	· ·
взаимодействовать и		- наблюдение и оценка
работатьв коллективе и		решения кейс-задач;
команде		- наблюдение и оценка
ОК 05. Осуществлять	Раздел 1. Темы 1.1., 1.2, 1.3,	деловой игры;
устную иписьменную	1.8	- Дифференцированный
коммуникацию на		зачет
государственном языке		

Российской Федерации с	
учетом особенностей	
социального и культурного	
контекста	
ОК 07. Содействовать	Раздел 1. Темы 1.1., 1.2, 1.3,
сохранению окружающей	1.7, 1.8
среды,	
ресурсосбережению,	
применять знания об	
изменении климата,	
принципы бережливого	
производства, эффективно	
действовать в	
чрезвычайных ситуациях	